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Sinead McEvoy 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Chris Tinsley 

18 May 2020 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

LOP Re-Consultation Correspondence 

QP Correspondence.pdf 

High 

Further to the letters received from Mid Ulster District Council (MUDC) dated 12th March 2020 in relation to the Re­

Consultation on Local Development Plan 2030- Draft Plan Strategy and accompanying Sustainability Appraisal 

incorporating Strategic Environmental Assessment Report, please find enclosed correspondence from Quarryplan 

confirming that our previous joint and individual representations may be considered as our Clients' representations 

to the DPS. 

Please see attached for reference, with hard copy to follow in the post. 

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to let me know, 

Regards 

Chris 

Chris Tinsley MRTPI 

Senior Town Planning Consultant 

Quarryplan Limited 

10 Saintfield Road 

Crossgar 

BT30 9HY 
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Elaine Mullin 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

Chris Tinsley < > 

19 April 2019 10:07 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

MUDC LDP Draft Plan Strategy- Lough Neagh Sand Traders Association 

Representation 

Sand Traders Association Representation ISSUE.pdf; Representation-Form.pdf 

High 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Please find enclosed representation to MUDC Local Development Plan 2030- Draft Plan Strategy, made on behalf of 

Lough Neagh Sand Traders Association. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

Chris 

Chris Tinsley MRTPI 

Senior Town Planning Consultant 

Quarryplan Limited 

10 Saintfield Road 

Crossgar 

BT30 9HY 
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Submission of a Representation to Mid Ulster District Council Local 
Development Plan 2030 - Draft Plan Strategy 

Comhnirlc Ccantair 

LarUladh 

Mid Ulster 
District Council 

Local Development Plan 

Representation Form 

Draft Plan Strategy 

Ref: 

Date Received: 

(For official use only) 

Name of the Development Plan Document 
(DPD) to which this representation relates 

MID ULSTER DC DRAFT PLAN STRATEGY

Representations must be submitted by 4pm on 19th April 2019 to: 

Mid Ulster District Council Planning Department 

50 Ballyronan Road 

Magherafelt 

BT45 6EN 

Or by email to developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please complete separate form for each representation. 

SECTION A 

1. Personal Details

Title 

2. Agent Details (if applicable)

First Name 

Last Name 

Job Title 
(where relevant) 

Organisation 
(where relevant) ILOUGH NEAGH SAND TRADERS I

lcHRIS 

I TINSLEY 

fENIOR PLANNING CONSUL TAN� 

I QUARRYPLAN LTD 

1 






















	MUDPS-101-114_Redacted
	MUDPS-113 - Quarryplan



